

# **DEEP DEVOCEAN** — VIKING



**Builder**: <u>VIKING</u> **LOA**: 92' 0" (28.04m)

**Year Built**: 2016 **Beam**: 24' 1" (7.34m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Max Draft: 5' 11" (1.80m)

**Location**: United States **Cruise Speed**: 30 Kts. (35 MPH)

Max Speed: 37 Kts. (43 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **Deep Devocean** — **VIKING** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Deep Devocean** — **VIKING** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435** 

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	9
Overview	9
Basic Information	10
Dimensions	10
Speed, Capacities and Weight	10
Accommodations	10
Hull and Deck Information	10
Engine Information	11
DETAILED INFORMATION	12
Vessel Walk Through Overview	12
Decor	12
Salon	13
Companionway	14
Dinette	14
Galley	14
Dayhead	15
Master Stateroom	15
Master Head	16
Starboard Stateroom	16
Starboard Stateroom Head	17
Forward Stateroom	17
Forward Stateroom Head	17
Captain's Stateroom	17
Captain's Stateroom Head	18
Port Stateroom	18
Port Stateroom Head	19
Crew Stateroom	19

Crew Stateroom Head	19
Enclosed Flybridge	19
Aft Deck / Helm	20
Electronics	20
Electrical System	21
Mechanical Equipment	22
Engine Room	22
Aft Lounge Deck	23
Cockpit / Mezzanine	23
Decks	24
Hull	24
Tower	24
Exclusions	24
Disclaimer	25
Exclusions	25
Disclaimer	25
PHOTOS	26
Starboard Bow	26
Profile	26
Electronics on Salon TV	26
Vessel System Monitor	26
Salon	27
Staircase to Bridge	27
Staircase to Bridge	27
Galley	27

Galley	27
Galley	27
Galley	27
Galley	27
Galley	28
Wet Bar	28
Wetbar	28
Dining	28
Dining	29
Dining	29
Barstools	29
Galley / Wine Chiller	29
Laundry	29
Day Head	29
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom	29
Master Stateroom	30
Master Head Hers	30
Master Head Hers	30
Master Head His	31

Master Shower	31
Master Shower	31
Master Shower	31
VIP Forward Stateroom	31
VIP Foreward Stateroom	31
VIP Stateroom	31
VIP Forward Stateroom	31
VIP Forward Stateroom	32
VIP Foreward Head	32
VIP Forward Head	32
VIP Forward Head	32
VIP Shower	32
Port Guest Stateroom	33
Starboard VIP	33
Guest Head	33
Bunk Room with Double Berth and Pullman	33
Guest Head	33
Bunk Room with Double Berth and Pullman	34
Bunk Room Head	34
Crew's Quarters	34
Crew's Quarters	34
Crew Head	34
Crew's Common	34

Crew's Laundry	34
Forward Galley Storage	34
Flybridge	35
Flybridge Mezanine	35
Helm	35
Helm	35
Helm	35
Balcony Stairs	36
Balcony Deck	36
Balcony Deck	36
Cockpit	36
Cockpit	36
Cockpit	36
Cockpit Grill	36
Cockpit	36
Cockpit	37
Cockpit	38
Cockpit	38
Cockpit	38

Release Trillion Chair	38
Release Trillion Chair	38
SeeKeeper	38
Aft Bridge Deck Helm Station	38
Tower	38
Tower	39
Tower	39
Starboard House	39
Engine Room	39
Systems Monitor at Crew's Quarters	39
Engine Room	40
Valve Covers	40
Valve Covers	40
Port Generator	40
Starboard Generator	40
Water Maker	40
Starboard Profile	40
Stbd Profile	40
Starboard Profile	41
Starboard Profile	41
Starboard Profile	41
Starboard Bow	41
Port Profile	41

Port Bow	42
Port Profile	42
Transom	42
Transom	42
At Night	42
Transom	42
CONTACTS	43
Contact details	43
Telephones	43
Office hours	43
Address	43

## **SPECIFICATIONS**

#### **Overview**

Deep Devocean is a 2016 92 Viking Enclosed Bridge equipped with a PBT Tower. This vessel without question is an outstanding representation on all scales of some of Viking Yacht Company's finest work to date. The 92 Enclosed Bridge Convertible/Yacht-fisher comes without any compromises. It allows its' owners and guests to travel and explore comfortably with exquisite motor yacht appeal comforts and enjoyments combined with performance, and an extremely competitive and versatile cockpit that is welcomed at any level of tournament fishing. Deep effort and thought went into the design of the 92, this one outfitted with extensive detail and appeal only enhanced what joy and success the 92 has achieved for its owners and crews. She has massive fuel capacity even with her well engineered SeaKeeper NG35000 placement, for long range exploring and offers homelike space allowing you to travel to your most prized destinations in class comfort and style.

Upon entering the 92 salon from its upper mezzanine balcony entertainment deck through double electric actuated doors, the first impression everyone has after a gasp of air is the enormous salon in what truly feels should be in a motor yacht. Special attention is drawn to a formal dining arrangement, expansive salon sofa to port with accompanying sitting chairs, large open galley all a tiered counter offering 5 bar stools inboard aft, perfect 65" TV placement for all vantage points to enjoy by still capturing a convenient and comfortable wet bar with sink and icemaker. She is further accompanied by 5 staterooms each joined by their own en-suite head, and that is not including the large pantry forward of the galley with a berth and built in dresser/storage drawers and day directly across to port. In addition, there is a motor yacht caliber captain and crew quarters accessed from the cockpit offering oversized upper and lower berths, microwave convection, washer/dryer and head complete with a walk in shower, cambria counter tops and custom teak Amtico flooring. The enclosed bridge, accessed via floating solid walnut steps from the salon is equally as impressive as the salon, with a volume feeling much like salon of a 62 convertible. Open and airy feeling with placement of large windows, most of your time will be spent here. Plenty of refrigeration, AV and navigational equipment provides endless opportunities for enjoyment and safe handling. Deep Devocean is completley dialed in and shows impeccably. This one is not to be missed.

#### **Basic Information**

**Sub Category**: Motor Yacht **Model Year**: 2016

Year Built: 2016 Country: United States

**Coast Guard #**: 1268696

#### **Dimensions**

**LOA**: 92' 0" (28.04m) **LWL**: 92' 0" (28.04m)

**LOD**: 92' 0" (28.04m) **Beam**: 24' 1" (7.34m)

**Max Draft**: 5' 11" (1.80m) **MFG Length**: 92' 0" (28.04m)

### Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 30 Kts. (35 MPH) Max Speed: 37 Kts. (43 MPH)

**Displacement**: 205000 Pounds Water Capacity: 485 Gallons

Holding Tank: 330 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 4015 Gallons

### **Accommodations**

**Total Cabins: 6** 

### **Hull and Deck Information**

Hull Material: Fiberglass

# **Engine Information**

**Engines**: 2 **Manufacturer**: MTU

Model: 16V2000M96L Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

## **DETAILED INFORMATION**

### **Vessel Walk Through Overview**

Entering the massive teak cockpit of the 92, the first thing you notice is the well thought out layout, versatility, and functionality of the boat. As you move up the port and starboard stairwells, you will notice the dual level air conditioned mezzanines, as well as an al fresco style dining area. The outdoor dining area also has two electric grills and a flip-down television in the overhang and includes stairwell access to the upper aft deck.

Heading down the companionway and stairs turning port and aft you will find the most impressive full beam master stateroom with a large walk-in closet, custom vanity and desk, and settee area nestled between banks of drawers. The master head has dual vanities with a large, glass encased walk-in shower. Back up the stairs to the companionway is the Captain's quarters with an en-suite head to port. The laundry room to starboard is equipped with full washer/dryer and is located in the companionway headed forward, as well as the storage linen closet.

To starboard is a guest suite with a walk-around queen size bed and an en-suite head. Just forward to port is another guest stateroom with queen size bed and an en-suite head. Each of these guest staterooms rival the size of the master in the 52 Viking. All of the way forward is the VIP stateroom with a queen bed and also with adjoining an en-suite head. The enclosed bridge includes a comfortable large L-shaped sofa, wet bar, entertainment system, TV on mechanical lift and ample seating to port and starboard at the helm, which has upgraded STIDD helm and companion seats. On the aft deck of the bridge, to starboard, is the aft helm dressed with teak pod, full electronics and controls, to port is the air conditioned aft facing seating overlooking the cockpit. The crew quarters are accessed through the cockpit and have self-contained accommodations with a galley, washer/dryer combo, full head, as well as over and under bunks with hanging lockers. The engine room is just forward of this area and houses most of the mechanicals of the boat with easy access to all machinery.

#### Decor

- Prestige décor package
- Accessory décor kit
- Upgraded Dewberry style sofa Brisa Distressed -Navajo Ivory, piped in Brisa-Shitake
- Custom designer wallpaper material and installation
- Custom headliner material throughout in Pearl Finesse Legend Eggshell
- With a Novasuede Legend Fawn insert
- Brushed nickel hardware throughout

- Brushed nickel coverplates for switches and receptacles throughout
- Satin nickel interior light trim throughout, square bezels
- LED interior lights throughout
- Rope-style décor lights concealed by valances
- Carpet in Fabrica Radiance Galaxy with scotchguard protection and stain release throughout
- Aft bridge bench seating, Brisa Distressed in Outdoor-Buckskin
- Exterior aft salon bench seating, Brisa Distressed in Outdoor-Buckskin with Cocoa insert
- Mezzanine cushions with drink bolster, Brisa Distressed in Outdoor-Buckskin with Cocoa insert
- Custom lighting sconces throughout
- Custom tile flooring in all heads, excludes crew
- Custom vessel style sinks in all heads, excludes crew
- Custom catches on stateroom doors
- Walnut wood interior throughout in a satin finish
- Door and drawer hardware with leather inlay and recessed hinges
- Carpet wrapped hatches
- Custom fabric blind cover treatments

#### Salon

- Custom amtico, vintage teak straight plank flooring at salon entryway
- Salon door with electric door opener
- Custom headliner
- Double carpet padding in salon
- Teak floating stairs to flybridge along polished stainless pedestal
- Custom ultra-leather sofa with decor throw pillows and matching Pebbles swivel chair
- Costa custom canvas carpet runner
- Rope-style decor lights covered with teak valances
- Leather wrapped stair case railing
- Privacy silhouette blinds
- 65" flat screen television on motorized platform
- Bose V35 entertainment system with Blu-Ray player
- Two hi-lop cocktail tables with storage and custom tops
- Day-head forward of dinette
- Formal dining area
- Bar stools, ultra leather with polished stainless pedestal and foot rests at galley countertop
- Walnut valances
- Headliner panel window treatments trimmed in walnut with custom sconces
- Walnut wood end tables, satin with high-gloss tops

- Wet bar with sink and ice maker, countertop to match galley
- Wine cooler in corner of galley wrap-around, salon accessible
- Wall mounted sconces Ada Belmont with Oyster linen shade
- Dimmable LED overhead recessed lighting
- Flybridge access, stainless steel pedestal staircase, with custom leather wrapped handrails
- (2) Walnut salon cocktail tables

### **Companionway**

- Carpeted flooring
- Pantry forward of galley with berth and bank of drawers
- Wooden handrail
- Costa custom canvas carpet runner with step covers
- Top and bottom walls in Pearl Finesse Legend Eggshell with middle section,
   Novasuede Legend Fawn with walnut stripping
- Overhead LED recessed lighting
- Access to pantry forward of the galley
- Custom amtico vintage teak, straight plank flooring
- Access to dayhead forward of the dinette
- Access to forward bilge and machinery
- Central vacuum unit connection with accessories
- Access to laundry room equipped with full washer and dryer
- Custom amtico vintage teak, straight plank flooring
- Access to utility closet for extra storage
- Access to staterooms

#### **Dinette**

- Formal dining table and chairs
- Dining table top, walnut with stainless inlay
- Seating for six guests
- Dining chairs with square back, Black Bamboo Tobacco
- Dimmable LED overhead recessed lighting
- Headliner above in Novasuede Legend Fawn
- Indirect accent lights for artwork on forward dinette bulkhead
- China storage cabinets outboard of dinette
- Decorative walnut vaulted trim above dinette

### **Galley**

- Large wrap around galley
- Custom amtico vintage teak, basket-weave flooring
- Countertops overhang with bar-stool seating in Brisa-Shitake and polished stainless pedestals
- Trash compactor
- Convection microwave oven
- Surface mount electric range cook top, four burner, Miele
- Miele stainless steel oven
- K150 Keurig coffee maker built in with fresh water feed line
- Countertop, Cambria Darlington with bevel edge
- Backsplash, metal mosaic tile series in brushed nickel
- Under mount stainless steel sink with satin nickel faucet
- Sub-Zero refrigerator and freezer
- Dimmable LED overhead recessed lighting
- Custom pantry, companionway accessible

### **Dayhead**

- Custom floor in Cambria Darlington
- Towel bar and rings in brushed nickel
- · Hammered stainless sink with faucet in satin nickel
- Vanity top in Cambria Darlington with bevel edge
- Lower vanity with walnut cabinet
- LED overhead recessed lighting

#### **Master Stateroom**

- King size, walk around bed
- Bedkeeper in Brisa Distressed-Navajo Ivory
- Mattress, Viking Slumber #8 with pillow top
- Designer comforter, two pillow shams, and décor pillows
- 65" mounted Samsung flat screen television
- Privacy silhouette blinds
- Large walk-in closet
- Sofa with removable cushions for storage
- Built in hidden gun-keeper in walk-in closet
- Custom desk/vanity with stool, flip up lid option with mirror
- Credenza forward of bed with drawer storage, with custom top to match nightstands
- Custom nightstand with tops and backs in Cambria Fairbourne with flat polished edges
- Headboard upholstered in ultra leather and guilted

- Storage drawers beneath bed
- Mounted sconces (2) for additional lighting
- LED overhead recessed lighting
- Columns in Cambria Fairbourne
- Air condition/heating with temperature control
- Custom door catches
- En-suite head
- Vaulted ceiling trimmed in walnut

#### Master Head

- His and her custom separate vanities and toilets
- His/her custom lower vanity with walnut wood face
- Heads with port and starboard entrance
- Back splash, Emperador dark marble with flat polished edge
- Vessel bowl sinks with satin nickel faucets
- Large shower with glass enclosure, accessible from both sides
- Shower fixtures in satin nickel
- Towel bars and rings in brushed nickel
- Storage cabinets, tops in Crème Marfil Marble with flat polished edge Avalon
- Flooring throughout head including shower, patterned marble Venetian
- Dark Emperador polished stone with Crème Marfil Marble border
- Shower with uprights/thresholds and surround in Cambria Cuddington
- Linen storage
- Medicine cabinet with mirror
- Custom designer wallpaper

#### Starboard Stateroom

- Queen size walk-around with cedar-lined storage underneath
- Bedkeeper in Canvas-Calico
- Mattress, Viking Slumber #6
- Designer comforter with two pillow shams
- 40" Samsung flat screen television
- Mounted sconces (2) for additional lighting
- Air conditioning/heating with temperature control
- Locker storage above
- Night table tops in Cambria Darlington with flat polished edge
- Columns in walnut wood
- Hanging locker, maple-lined
- 4 bank of drawers cabinet at stateroom entrance
- En-suite head

Outboard credenza with pocket storage

#### **Starboard Stateroom Head**

- Custom designer wallpaper
- Medicine cabinet with mirror
- Stall shower with fixtures in satin nickel
- Towel bars and rings in brushed nickel
- Vessel bowl sink with satin nickel faucet
- Lower vanity with walnut wood face
- Vanity top in Cambria Darlington
- Custom floor, Cambria Darlington

#### **Forward Stateroom**

- Bedkeeper in Notions-Snow
- Island Oueen bunk
- Mattress, Viking Slumber #6
- Designer comforter with two pillow shams
- 32" Samsung mounted flat screen television with DVD player
- Fusion Blue-Ray stereo
- Sconces for additional lighting
- LED lighting overhead
- Upper port and starboard storage cabinets with walnut valances
- Hanging locker, maple-lined
- En-suite head

#### **Forward Stateroom Head**

- Walk-in shower with fixtures in satin nickel
- Vessel bowl sink with satin nickel faucet
- Towel bar and rings in brushed nickel
- Lower vanity with walnut wood face
- Vanity top in Cambria Darlington with bevel edge
- Custom floor in Cambria Darlington
- Medicine cabinet with mirror
- Custom designer wallpaper
- One piece glass shower door trimmed in walnut

### **Captain's Stateroom**

- LED overhead recessed lighting with dimmers
- Custom Pullman bunk with cedar-lined storage underneath upper bunk is partial popup
- Mattress, Viking Slumber #6
- Designer comforter
- 32" mounted flat screen television
- Sconces (2), Audrey wall reading lights in chrome
- Hanging locker, maple-lined
- Upper port and starboard storage lockers
- En-suite head
- Fusion stereo
- Lift up storage compartment at head of berth
- Walnut valance

### **Captain's Stateroom Head**

- Vessel bowl sink with satin nickel faucet
- 1 piece glass shower door trimmed in walnut
- Towel bars and rings in brushed nickel
- Flooring in Cambria Darlington
- Lower vanity with walnut wood face
- Vanity top in Cambria Darlington with bevel edge
- Medicine cabinet with mirror
- Custom designer wallpaper
- Stall shower with fixtures in satin nickel
- Additional medicine cabinet storage above head

#### **Port Stateroom**

- LED recessed lighting overhead
- Custom sconces for additional lighting
- Custom one large bunk against outboard bulkhead
- Custom headboard in ultra leather checkered guilt
- Bedkeeper in walnut
- Mattress, Viking Slumber #6
- Designer comforter
- 28" Samsung mounted flat screen television
- Upper cabinet storage outboard with walnut valance above
- En-suite head
- Fusion Blue Ray stereo
- End table in walnut with walnut column

#### **Port Stateroom Head**

- · Lower vanity with walnut wood face
- Vessel bowl sink with satin nickel faucet
- Towel bar and rings in brushed nickel
- Stall shower with fixtures in satin nickel
- Vanity top in Cambria Darlington with bevel edge
- Flooring in Cambria Darlington

#### **Crew Stateroom**

- Upper/lower bunks to port
- Mattress, Viking Slumber #6
- 22" mounted flat screen television with DVD player
- Custom storage in walnut
- Sconces (2), Audrey wall reading lights
- Washer/Dryer combo unit
- Microwave convection oven
- Refrigerator and freezer
- Air conditioning/heating with temperature control
- Engine room access door
- Main electrical panel
- Amtico vintage teak, straight plank flooring in common area
- En-suite head

#### **Crew Stateroom Head**

- Lower vanity with walnut wood face
- Custom amtico vintage teak, straight plank flooring
- Shower fixtures in satin nickel
- Towel bars and rings in brushed nickel
- Vanity top and common area in Cambria Darlington with bevel edge
- Sink with satin nickel faucet

### **Enclosed Flybridge**

- Vintage Teak and basketweave on bridge entry and command floor
- Air conditioning/heating temperature controls
- 40" flat screen television on motorized lift mechanism with cabinet storage below
- Windshield defroster
- Carpeted flooring in common area

- L-shaped Dewberry style sofa extended for extra seating with underneath storage in Brisa Distressed -Navajo Ivory piped in Brisa-Shitake
- Single Stidd helm chair with adjustable footrest
- Port and starboard companion seats, double wide Stidd chairs to match sofa, with adjustable footrests and underneath storage
- Command area seating in Brisa-Shitake
- Aft station Costa canvas supply cover
- Electronic trolling valves
- Electric teaser reels
- Single lever controls
- Touch screen control motors with audible and visible alarms
- Fire alarm
- Engine room temperature alarm
- High bilge water alarm
- High exhaust temperature alarm
- High coolant temperature alarm
- Low oil pressure alarm
- Generator and tank monitor alarms
- AME electronics
- VHF ICOM radio
- MTU Blue Vision engine controls
- Remote for water maker
- Upgraded stainless steel ladder pedestal
- L-shaped sofa with large walnut cocktail table
- MTU SS control system

### Aft Deck / Helm

- Console style full engine controls
- Custom teak helm pod
- Radio controller
- Single lever controls with bow thruster buttons
- Bridge bench seating in Distressed Outdoor-Buckskin with Cocoa insert
- Stair access to tower
- Tri-color lights in overhang

#### **Electronics**

- Enclosed Bridge Helm
- (5) 22" KEP glass bridge displays

- Furuno FAR 3220 BB 25 KW Radar with X band 8' open array
- Furuno FCV 1200 BB sounder with landscape control
- Furuno 2 KW 28 khz transducer
- Furuno 2 KW 200 khz transducer
- Garmin GSD-26 Chirp video sounder with 1 KW wide beam transducer
- Garmin GPS Map 8530 black box system with remote input and 8000 series card reader
- Garmin GXM 52 weather antenna and module
- Garmin Wi-Fi adapter for blue chart
- NMEA 2000 network components
- Furuno RD-33 data organizer with temp transducer
- Garmin GPH steer by wire autopilot
- (2) Icom 604 black VHF radios
- Fusion MS 750 marine radio
- JL Audio stereo system with amplifiers throughout exterior of the boat
- KVH V3 High Speed Tracphone with router and wireless access point
- KVH HD 7 Tracvision SAT TV with Tri Americas LMB with separate Direct TV receivers at each television
- Panasonic cordless phone system
- (6) GOST Mini Ball IR cameras with color quad switcher
- Flir M625L Dual payload Thermal/Low light control with Garmin view
- Carlisle & Finch 200 W Xenon spotlight
- GOST GNT 3.0 VMS with Nav Tracker
- (4) Lumishore TIX 801 color changing underwater lights
- Garmin G2 Vision charts
- Aft Station
- (2) 17" KEP marine glass bridge displays
- Garmin grid remote input
- Icom HM 162 black command mic
- Garmin GMC 20 autopilot controller
- Fusion MS 200 I wired remote
- Furuno Nema 2000 interface
- JL Audio stereo system
- Tower
- Garmin GPS Map 8212 12" multi-function display and Nema 2000 backbone
- Furuno RD-33 data organizer
- Icom HM 162 black VHF command mic
- MTU displays
- 12V outlet
- Audio head set communication system Comstar

### **Electrical System**

- ASEA Power System, shore power converters capable of receiver 3 Phase,
- single Phase 50Hz and 60 Hz shore power connection
- Batteries (3) independent 24V and (1) 12V banks
- Battery chargers (4) with thermal cutoff and switching system
- DC interior LED lights, most with dimmers
- Two 55kW Onan E-QD Series generators
- Glendinning cable master (2) with three wire grounded cord

### **Mechanical Equipment**

- Air conditioning, (two six ton units) zoned with reverse cycle heat for complete climate control throughout interior and individual temperature controls for each stateroom and salon
- MTU joystick with dynamic positioning
- Second chiller logic control panel in forward pantry
- Bow thruster hydraulic with joystick controls
- Centralized seawater system with dual variable speed pumps
- 1800 GPD water maker
- VIPER steering system
- Hydraulic bilge pump with manifold to forward, engine room and cockpit
- Additional freshwater pump for exterior washdown with crossover valve for backup pump
- 1,000 lb upgraded ice chipper
- Deck fill for freshwater tank
- Seakeeper Jyro NG 35000

### **Engine Room**

- MTU Series 2000-V16 M96L 2635MHP 1200 hours (1,000 hour service complete)
- Headhunter freshwater pump
- Fuel polishing system
- (2) Upgraded generators to 55KW
- Domestic water maker model XTC 1800 with spot zero double pass connected to dockside inlet
- Willy Vac in place of engine room clean-out bilge pump
- 110V Outlet
- Oil change system
- Drives for variable speed sea water pumps

- Emergency bilge pump-out
- Fresh bottom job and prop speed on wheels Dec 2017

### **Aft Lounge Deck**

- Teak aft lounge deck
- Electric door access to salon
- Flip down television underside of overhang
- Cool Breeze Air-conditioning in backrest of seating
- Custom Distressed-Buckskin lounge style seating with removable cushions for storage
- Teak table top with stainless pedestal
- Polished stainless steel with Teak tread stairs to bridge
- (2) built in grills
- Tri-color lights in overhang

### **Cockpit / Mezzanine**

- Teak cockpit and mezzanine
- Mezzanine seating in Distressed Outdoor-Buckskin, insert in Cocoa with drink bolster
- Lower mezzanine storage
- Stairs to port and starboard for access to mezzanine and aft deck lounge
- Tackle cabinets port and starboard of mezzanine seating
- Port/starboard mezzanine undermounted, refrigerated stepbox
- Costa cockpit cover
- Release Marine boltless rod holders
- Tri-color rope lights under coaming
- Transom coaming with gate and fishbox
- Storage lockers under port and starboard coamings
- Ship aboard transom swim steps
- Fresh and saltwater washdown
- 1,000 lb ice chipper for starboard fishbox
- Enlarged fish boxes
- · Access hatch to aft mechanical room, crew stateroom, and engine room
- Livewell in starboard side of mezzanine box
- Mezzanine livewell box refrigerated
- Two 24V DC AMP outlets forward under coaming (one on each side)
- 12V DC 30 AMP outlet forward under coaming for teaser reels
- Teak floating steps to flybridge aft deck
- AC in cockpit upper deck bench seating
- Custom upper cockpit deck table on polished stainless pedestals with ultra leather

cover

#### **Decks**

- Freshwater washdown at bow inside anchor locker
- Forward black window mask
- Side mounted handrails following top of salon window
- Upgraded polished mason anchor
- Bow cleats fore and aft

#### Hull

- Awl grip brass thru hulls and sea strainer
- Infused fiberglass fuel, water and holding tanks
- Hydraulic bow thruster
- Additional fuel tank forward, for a total of four offering a total of 4015 gallons
- Custom non-metallic boot stripe, dark blue
- Custom hull color, Haze Grey
- Propeller pockets
- Seakeeper Gyro 35,000
- Oval exhaust outlets (linear exhaust)
- Custom recessed polished stainless anchor and shoot in bow stern

#### **Tower**

- 3-in-1 LED spreader lights
- 51' Rupp Outriggers, "Bigg Riggs HD"
- Hydraulic rigger system
- Recessed Tri-color lights
- MTU controls
- Navigation lights
- Fresh water outlet
- Electric teaser reels with remote

### **Exclusions**

Owner's Personal Belongings

#### **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

Mechanical DisclaimerEngine and generator hours are as of the date of the original listing and are a representation of what the listing broker is told by the owner and/or actual reading of the engine hour meters. The broker cannot guarantee the true hours. It is the responsibility of the purchaser and/or his agent to verify engine hours, warranties implied or otherwise and major overhauls as well as all other representations noted on the listing.

### **Exclusions**

Owner's personal belongings.

#### **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

# **PHOTOS**

Starboard Bow	Profile
Electronics on Salon TV	Vessel System Monitor
Salon	Salon
Salon	Salon
Salon	Salon

Salon	Staircase to Bridge
Staircase to Bridge	Galley
Galley	Galley
Galley	Galley

Galley	Galley
Galley	Galley
Galley	Wet Bar
Galley	Wet Bar  Dining

Dining	Dining
Barstools	Galley / Wine Chiller
Laundry	Day Head
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom

Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Head Hers	Master Head Hers

	Master Head His		Master Shower	
	Master Shower		Master Shower	
VIF	P Forward Statero	om VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero	om VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero	oom VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero	om VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero	om VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero	om VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero	om VIP	Foreward Stateroom	
VIF	P Forward Statero  VIP Stateroom		Forward Stateroom	
VIF				

VIP Forward Stateroom	VIP Foreward Head
VIP Forward Head	VIP Forward Head
VIP Shower	Port Guest Stateroom
VIP Shower  Port Guest Stateroom	Port Guest Stateroom  Port Guest Stateroom

Port Guest Stateroom	Starboard VIP
Starboard VIP	Starboard VIP
Starboard VIP	Guest Head
Guest Head	Bunk Room with Double Berth and Pullman

Bunk Room with Do Pullma		Bunk Room Head
Crew's Qu	arters	Crew's Quarters
Crew He	ead	Crew's Common
Crew's La	undry	Forward Galley Storage

Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge Mezanine	Helm
Flybridge Mezanine  Helm	Helm

<b>Balcony Stairs</b>	<b>Balcony Deck</b>
Balcony Deck	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit Grill	Cockpit

Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit
Соскріс	СОСКРІС
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit
-	_

Cockpit	Cockpit
	Dolongo Tvillion Chair
Cockpit	Release Trillion Chair
Release Trillion Chair	SeeKeeper
Aft Bridge Deck Helm Station	Tower

	Tower		Tower
	Starboard House		Engine Room
Systems	Monitor at Crew's	Quarters	Engine Room
Systems	Monitor at Crew's	Quarters	Engine Room
Systems	Monitor at Crew's	Quarters	Engine Room
Systems	Monitor at Crew's	Quarters	Engine Room
Systems	Monitor at Crew's	Quarters	Engine Room  Engine Room
Systems		Quarters	
Systems		Quarters	

Engine Room	Valve Covers
Valve Covers	Port Generator
Starboard Generator	Water Maker
Starboard Generator  Starboard Profile	Water Maker  Stbd Profile

Starboard Profile	Starboard Profile
Starboard Profile	Starboard Bow
Port Profile	Port Profile
Port Profile	Port Profile

Port Bow	Port Profile
Transom	Transom
At Night	Transom

## **CONTACTS**

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

### **Contact details**

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

### **Telephones**

USA: +1(954)274-4435

#### **Office hours**

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed** 

### **Address**



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004